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*. CUSTOMERS *. EMPLOYEES A SHAREHOLDERS A SUPPLIERS

PL/SEC/TGT/2019-20/014
Tuesday, 23 April 2019

The Manager Listing Department Corporate Relationship Department
National Stock Exchange of India Limited | BSE Limited
“Exchange Plaza’, C-1, Block G 1st Floor, New Trading Ring
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Rotunda Building, P J Towers,
Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400051 Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai 400 001
Script Code: PRICOLLTD Script Code: 540293

Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation regarding receipt of Intimation of loss of share certificate under
Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

Intimation is given pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, regarding receipt of Intimation of Loss of
Share certificate from the following shareholder.

No. of Distinctive Nos.
Share Shares
S.No Name of the Shareholders Certificate | (Face Value
From To
: No of Re.1/-
each)
1 VASANTHI.J 962 2250 2334629 | 2336878

The Company will issue the Duplicate share certificate(s) on receipt of necessary
documents from the shareholder.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully,
For Pricol limited

% 7277 79’/“??””/

T.G.Thamizhanban
Company Secretary
ICSI M.No: F7897
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Karthika V - Secretarial Pricol Corporate

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam,

srirams <srirams@integratedindia.in>

Tuesday, April 23, 2019 5:25 PM

Karthika.V-Secretarial Corporate

Investor-Finance; Thamizhanban-Secretarial Corporate

Stock Exchange Intimation on loss of share certificate dated 23/04/2019- folio no.2723
PRE_SE_INT_2723.pdf

We hereby inform that the following Share certificate (s) is / are reported to have been lost/ stolen/ misplaced
with / without accompanied by a Transfer Deed(s) and the holders have requested the Company for Issue of

Duplicate Share Certificate(s):

Folio no: 2723
Name: Vasanthi J
Certificate no: 962

Distinctive nos: 2334629-2336878

No.of shares: 2250

Please notify the loss of share certificate(s) in respect of the above case(s) to the Stock exchanges and confirm.

Thanks & Regards,

Chandrasekar G M

Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited,

2nd Floor, "Kences Towers",
No 1, Ramakrishna Street,
North Usman Road,
T.Nagar, Chennai-600 017.

PH: 28140801-0803, FAX: 28142479



